New MC

Bill Richardson

Governor

Joanna Prukop Mark Fesmire

Cabinet Secretary Division Director

Reese Fullerton Oil Conservation Division

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

July 2, 2008
Mr. Adan Trujillo
P.O. Box 2185
Espanola, NM 87532
FAX No. 505-753-4750

Dear Mr. Trujillo:

Attached are copies of the response received from our Information Technology Services
regarding your inspection of public records request dated June 23, 2008.

[ believe that you have received, or were copied on, all of the listed emails except the message
sent 6-24-08 at 10:25 a.m., captioned "Response to Records Request from Adan Trujillo.”
Although your request does not include items dated 6-24, a copy of that message and the
attachment (which was a copy of a letter mailed to you) are enclosed herewith.

If you have questions or other concerns, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

fo/

David K. Brooks

Legal Examiner
505-476-3450
david.brooks@state.nm.us

cc: Lawrence Romero
J. Scott Hall

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive
* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 A
* Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462* _http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us N




Brooks, David K., EMNRD
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Allison, Kevin, DolT

Tuesday, July 01, 2008 2:53 PM
Raymer, Caleb, EMNRD
Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Subject: TT4084669 -- Quick results of findings
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Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Tuesday, June 24, 2008 9:26 AM

'J. Scott Hall', Romero, Lawrence S., EMNRD
Response to records fequest from Adan Trujillo

‘Attachments: Trujillo Itr 062408.doc

" Tracking:

Recipient Read
'J. Scott Hall'
Romero, Lawrence S., EMNRD Read: 6/24/2008 9:31 AM

Caopy of response attaché FYI

7/2/2008

Page 1 of'1




- g

New Mexico Energg, Minerals and Natural Kesources Depar’tment

Bill Richardson

Governor
Joanﬁa Prukop Mark Fesmire
Cabinet Secretary ' Division Director

Reese Fullerton Oil Conservation Division
Deputy Cabinet Secretary :

June 24, 2008

Mr. Adan Trujillo

P.O. Box 2185
Espanola, NM 87532
FAX No. 505-753-4750

Dear Mr. Trujillo:

In response to your request after the hearing and to your Inspection of Public Records request
- dated June 23, 2008, sent to OCD records custodian, Lawrence Romero, I am sending herewith
the following:

Copies of all e-mails as requestéd in your records request that I have been able to locate. I know
of no others, but am forwarding your request to our IT section to see if any others can be
identified. ‘

Also attached are copies of the administrative non-standard location (NSL) applications that
Approach, LLC filed for their proposed Sena No. 2 and Sultemier No. 1 wells. The Division will
take no further action on these applications inasmuch as Mr. Hall stated on the first day of the
hearing (June 20) that Approach was withdrawing these administrative applications as
unnecessary. :

[f you have questions or other concerns, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

David K. Brooks

Legal Examiner
505-476-3450
david.brooks@state.nm.us

ec (w/o attachments)
J. Scott Hall
Lawrence Romero

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive
* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 .
* Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462* http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us %




